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MEASURE DESCRIPTION:

Confirmation of Appointment of Jessica Zandan to the Board of Library Trustees term to expire
6/30/2028.

Digitally signed by Michael Borg

signea: Michael Borg=

8:53:27-0400"
Foxit PDF Editor Version: 12.0.0

CN=Michael Borg, E=mborg@

PURPOSE AND JUSTIFICATION:

An interview with Ms. Zandan of 41 Remigio Road Drive, North Attleborough, MA was completed with
the Town Manager. Jessica has 20 years of experience as a writer and editor in the media and higher
education fields and she would like to bring her research, work, and educational experiences to serve

the Library and the Community. After a favorable interview, she was recommended for appointment
as a member of the Board of Library Trustees.

Therefore, | respectfully request the Town Council confirm the appointment of Jessica Zandan as a
member of the Board of Library Trustees term to expire 6/30/2028.

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:
ATTACHMENTS: Board & Committee Application
REFER TO SUB-COMMITTEE:
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Kerrin Billingkoff

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 7:54 AM -

To: Kerrin Billingkoff

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board and Committee Application

External sender <noreply@civicplus.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Board and Committee Application

Current Board and Committee Vacancies

Filling out of this form in no way assures appointment. All vacancies will be filled by
citizens deemed most qualified to serve in each capacity.

First Name Jessica

Last Name Zandan

Address 41 Remigio Road, Attleboro Falls
Phone Number 5082720106

Business Number Field not completed.

Email Address jmkzandan@gmail.com
Amount of Time 5 hours a month

Available

Interested in What Town  Library Board of Trustees
Committees:

Present Business Managing editor, The Sun Chronicle
Affiliation and Work:

Business Experience: More than 20 years of experience as a writer and editor in the
media and higher education fields.

Education or Special Master's degree in English from Clark University; bachelor's
Training: degrees in English and history from Assumption College
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